## **Shahid Mehmood**

Assistant Director Scholarships & Reporting

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ad.scholarships@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514490927

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Shahid Mehmood is working as Assistant Director Scholarships & Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shahid Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Finance Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
B.Com in Accounting and Finance University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1994 - 1997
Experience	
Assistant Director Scholarships & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Director Scholarships & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Scholarships & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Assistant Manager (Audit) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Assistant Manager (Audit) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Assistant Manager (Audit) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2021
Assistant Audit Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
Assistant Audit Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2008 - 2017
Accountant Saif Textile Mills Limited (Saif Group), 3rd Floor, Kulsum Plaza, Blue Area Islamabad	2005 - 2008
Account Assistant SABRO Air Conditioning , Plot No. 77-78, Industrial Area, Sector I-9, Islamabad	2003 - 2005